Page 1 ot'1

Dorothy Menasco Q%%\\.Q — A%
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 12:38 PM

To: ‘ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com’

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberiey Pena

Attachments: FL CLEC Final Tariff Letter.pdf; FL CLEC Tariff.pdf

Subject: FW: Great America Networks, Inc. 's ?,
2« )

Ms. Janssen:

We are in receipt of the attached filings. Please note that per the Commission's electronic filing requirments, tariffs are
not eligible for electronic filing.

The link to the Commission's e-filing requirements are included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Oftice of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Angela Janssen [mailto:ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 11:03 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Great America Networks, Inc.

Attached please find the final tariff filing for Great America Networks, Inc.
Docket No. 080516-TX

Thanks -

Angela M. Janssen, Legal Assistant
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(770) 232-9208 (Office Fax)

(678) 775-1193 (Direct Fax)

e-mail: ajanssen@telecomcoursel.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) an Attorney Work Product, or (3) strictly confidential. This email message is for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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